
From: Megan Cunningham  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 11:45 AM 
To: Steve Berlin 
Subject: CNDA Event 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
I attended the Chicago Neighborhood Development Awards on Thursday, May 9, 2019 at McCormick 
Place. The event was hosted by LISC, and I was invited as their guest to attend in my official capacity. 
See below and attached. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
 
Happy Friday! 
‐mc 
 
 
From: Jake Ament [mailto:JAment@lisc.org]  
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 11:52 AM 
To: Megan Cunningham 
Cc: Caroline Goldstein 
Subject: CNDA on Thursday? 
 
Hi Megan – one more note I forgot to ask, are you (or any of your team) interested in joining us on 
Thursday at CNDA?  Caroline was scanning for CDPH and didn’t see anyone.  With apologies for the last 
minute invite, we would be more than happy to have you as our guest, just let us know. 
 
Thanks! 
Jake 
 
Jake Ament | Director, Neighborhood Network | LISC Chicago 
312.422.9573 | jament@lisc.org | www.lisc.org/chicago  
 



Applegate & Thorne-Thomsen 
Brinshore Development 
Chicago Bears
Citi Community Capital
Evergreen Real Estate Group
Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago
First Midwest Bank
Landon Bone Baker
Lendlease
McShane Construction Company
National Equity Fund
Pritzker Traubert Foundation
The Chicago Cubs Charities
The Habitat Company
Wells Fargo
Wight & Company

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's 
Hospital of Chicago

Associated Bank
Bickerdike Redevelopment 

Corporation
Cara Chicago
Chicago Community Loan Fund
Chicago Neighborhood Initiatives
Community Investment Corporation
Garfield Park Community Council
Greater Southwest Development 

Corporation
Huntington Bank
Illinois Housing Development 

Authority
Illinois Housing Council
Lightengale Group
Linn-Mathes, Inc. 
Miner, Barnhill & Galland, P.C.

Neighborhood Housing Services 
of Chicago

Pierce Family Foundation
Preservation of Affordable Housing
Pro Creative Law
RBC Capital Markets
Redstone Equity Partners
Robert R. McCormick Foundation
SB Friedman Development Advisors 
Site Design Group
Skender Construction
Southwest Organizing Project
Teska Associates
The Community Builders, Inc.
The Michaels Organization
The NHP Foundation
The Resurrection Project
Wateron

List of underwriters in formation. For information on becoming a sponsor, call Caroline Goldstein at (312) 422.9556.

25th Annual Chicago Neighborhood Development Awards®

www.lisc-cnda.org #CNDA25   facebook.com/liscchicago @liscchicago @lisc_chicago

#CNDA25

Thursday, May 9, 2019
McCormick Place, West Building (Gate 40)
2301 S. Indiana Ave. | Skyline Ballroom, Level Three

Tickets:
Non-profit: $75/each; $750/table of 10
For-profit/Corporate: $100/each; $1,000/table of 10

Register online at www.lisc-cnda.org
by April 26, 2019.

For more information, visit www.lisc-cnda.org, 
email cnda@lisc.org or call 312-422-9550.

2:30 PM Registration

3:00 PM Charles Blow
At a moment of profound change in our cities
and nation, renowned columnist, author and
social-critic Charles Blow will speak about issues
of race, class and gender, how we got to where
we are, and the strategies that may achieve
the equity and equality we purport to seek.

Charles Blow is a “New York Times” columnist
and the author of Fire Shut Up in My Bones, a
New York Times bestseller and winner of the
Lambda Literary Award and the Sperber Prize.

4:30 PM Awards Ceremony

6:00 PM Reception

PARADIGM SHIFT
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